1 the Supremc Cour f British Columbizs,
In the Supr urt o ritish Columbis
Cyer ané¢ Terminer smd CGeneral Ceo 1l Dellivery.

=
S /:”/ CANADA
Frovinee of British Colurmbia,

= <val county c¢f Vemcouver

¥
City of Varcouver.

The Jurors for Our Lord the YXing nresent that

Lee Sing snd Lee Lewie =%t the City of Vencouver in the

o

Countv of Vancouwver in the Frovinece of British Columbie

on the tventy-seventh dsy of June in the yoar of Onr
Lord Une thousand nine hundrocd and tem, while oarrying
offensive weerons, to wit revolvers, were found with goods,

to wit four cana of opium. liable to seizure under the

lawa relatins to the ocustoms, then well knowing mch
30

goods to be limble to seizure mgainst the form of the

Statute in cuch case made nd nrovided end arainst t}

v 8

pcace of Our Lord the ¥ing, his Crown and ¢ignity.

I hoavrah

: y & rect that
Counz2el act'nr for the Crowvn
et the Vencouver Tdll Assizes
1910, prefer the above Bill
¢f Inflictment teo the Grand

o
I‘"

‘ttorney-Oeneral.
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In the Suoreme Court of British Colunbisas
Oyer and Terminer e£nd general Geol Delivery.

-

T A AT A
diliah LR

Frovince of Britizh Columbia
Uﬂuﬂﬁy of ?Jneﬂnvcr'
City of Vm emver.

The Jurors for Our Lord the EKinc present that Lee Lewle
at the City of Vancouver in the County of Vanceuver in the
Provinece of Britieh Columbia on the twenty-seventh day of
June in the year of Uur Lord One thouvcend nine hundred
and ten, unlawfully had in hie vogseegion an ofifensive

eapon, to wit 2 revolver, for & purpose dangerous to
the public pecce againat the form of the 3tatute in such

led and apainst the pesce of Our Lord

(=0
o

cage made =nd nrov

the Xing, his Crown and dignity.

P

fﬁ I hereby direct that

b Counsel acting for the Crown

/) at the Vancouvor Pgl )l Assizes,
1210, prefer the above Bill

5 of Indietment to the Crand

_,,-'/- Jury.

—_—

Attorney-General.
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he Jurors for Our Lord the Einp prespat that Lee 3ing

of Vsneouver in the Connty of Vancouver in

‘he Province of British Columbie om the twenty-oeventh

Jane 4n the year of Onr Lord One thoucend nine

ten unl=wfully had in his poceccaion an

werTon, 1o wit & revolver, Ior & »urnone

+p the mnblic peoace against the form of the

spuoh case made and nrovided end apainrtt the
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ing hia Crown and disnity.
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T \\ T herehy dire~t that
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In the Supreme Court of British Columbia,
Oyer and Terminer amd General Gao 1 Delivery.

CANADA
Province of British Columbia,
county of Vancouver,
City of Vasncouver.

The Jurors for Onr Lord the King nresent that
Lee Sing and Lee Lewie &t the City of Vencouver in the
Count of Vancouver in the frovince of British Columbia
on the twentv-seventh day of June in the year of Our
Iiord One thousand nine hundrcd and tem, while csrrying
offeneive weerons, to vit revolvers, were found with goods,
to wit four eens of opium. liable to seizure under the
lawe relating to the customs, then well knowing mch
goods to b;ﬂliabla to seizure against the form of the

S3tatute in suech case made nd nrovided end apainst the

heace of Our Lord the Yirng, his Crown and dignity.

1 hereby &i reect that
Counsel actinz for the Crovn
et the Yancouver Fdll Assizes
1910, prefer the above Bill
of Indictment to the Grand
Jurye.

fttormey-General.,
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In the Suoreme Court of British Ceolumbia.
yer snd Tormincr =nd ceneral Gsol Delivery.
CANADA
srovince of British Columbia,
County of Vancouver,
City of Venconver.

The Jurors for Our Lord the Xins pressnt that Lee Lewie
at the City of Vancounver in the County of Vancouver in the
Frovince of British Columbia on the twenty-seventh day of
June in the year of Our Lord One thousand nine hundred
and ten, unlawfully had in his rossession an offensive

eapon, to wit revolver, {or purpese dangerous to
the public pesce againet the form of the Statute in such
cage made 2and nrovided and apgainet the peece of Our Lord

the
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Box 143 File 1910/58

Crown snd dignity

I hereby direot that
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INFORMATION ARD COMPLAINT FOR AN INDICTABLE OFFENCE,

CANADA,
Frovinee of Eritish Columbia,

City of Vancouver,

THE Information and complaint of X,Z.,Robinson of the 8ity
of Vancouver taken thie 6th day of July in the year of our Lord
one thougand nine hundred and ten, before the uniersigned, A,H,BPull
¥8q., Folige Magistrate and one of His Majesty's Justiges of the
Feace in and for the ssid City of vancouver, who says that at
the gaid 01ty of fanenuver on the 27th day of June A.,D, 1910, Lee
Sing rna Lee Lewle while ecarrying offencive weapons to wit: revolvers
wers unlawfully found with goods liabel to seizure under the law
relating to customs, to wit: 4 cans of opium.
Contrary to the form of the Btatute dn such cese made end provided,

{(Sgd) RB.E.Robinson,

Sworn before me the day and year first above

mentioned at gaid City of Vancouver.

I:i-:"u,‘d} | ® -11 -::lqlllt
Folice liagistrute.

Both secused comnmitted to take their triels

at the next Court of Competent Jurisdiction.

E:;:‘d] JJL' g Ell'

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 143 File 1910/58 Attorney General documents.



(32—~ [T
‘I{'- ”\"'u.-.I 4

ET-E':“:‘.?;{"'_IIT OF THE ACCUSED,
CAUADA, :

Provinee of british Columbis,
County of Vancouver,
City of Vancouver,

Lee 8ing and Lee Lewie stand ocharged before the undersigned
A,n.Bull, *mq., Folige Hagistrate and one of Jis Majesty's
Justices of the ‘eace in and for theo County aforesaid, this 6th day |
of July in the yesr of ounr Lord one thousand nine hundred sud ten
for that the sald Lee Sing and Lee Lewie on the 27th day of June
1910 at the City of Yanoouver while carrying nffancive weapons, to
wit: revolvors were unlawfully with goods 1iable to seizure under
the law relating to customs, to wit: 4 cans of opimmi Contrary to

the form of the stature in such ¢ase made and provided,

And the said charge being read to the peid Tee Hing and Lee Tewim
and the witnesses for the promecution, being severely exemined in his
presence the said Lee Sing and Lee Tewle are addressed by me an
fblIowB:;
"Having heard the evidence do you wish to sey anything in
"anawer to the charge? You &rec not obliged to say anything unleas
you desire to do so; but whatever you say will be taken down in
writing and may be given in evidence ageinet von at your triasl.
"You must clearly understiend that yom have nothing thm hope
from any promise of fsvour and nothing to fasr from sny threat
whiéh msy have been held out ‘o you to induce you to meke sny
admission or eonfempion of your gmilt, but what ever you now sny
may be piven in evidenee &gaingt yon at yonr triel, notwithstanding
such promise or threet.” Whereupon the said accused pays as follows:-
. "Hothing to ssy"”
Taken before me £t the City of Vancouver the dsr and vear first

above mentionad,

(Sgd) A, E, Bull,
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POLICE COURT

{Before A. E. Bull, Taq)

Vancouver 2, C, July B8th, 1910,

CANADA
Provingce of British Columbis
gounty of Vancouver,

City nf Venoouver,

e B s e S A N

LEE SING AND LEE LEVWIE, charged on the information of Z,E,
Robinson, of the City of Vameouver, on the 6th dey of July, 1910
for that the said LEY SINC and LEF LEWIE , while carrying
offoneive weapons, to wit: Hevolvers were unlawfuily found with
goods lisble to seizure under the law relating to customs, to-
wit: Four eases of opium. Contrary to the form of the dtatude

in such case mada and provided.

J. K, ZFENZDY, Fsq, Counsel for the Prosecution.

J.A. RUSSELL, Esq., Counsel for the iccused,

Harry LANGLEY, Sworn &s stenographer,

W, A, CUNYOW, Sworn as interproter.

THE COURT: You have the optinn to be tried befors me withou¥ the
intervention of a jury, or to remain in custody or under bail, as
the court deeides, to be iried in the ordinary mamnner by the

court having eximinal jurisdietion.
MR RUSSEL: Preliminary hearing.

P, U, KINDHESE, galled as 2 witness, being first sworn

testificd as follows, to wit;

- - —— - ~w==DIRECT KEXANINARIOH

BY sEnKEinEDY :

0 You are a Police 0Officer in the City of Vancouver?”

A Yes Hil‘.
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Q Do you know the fwo accuged?

A I do.

2 1 want you to relate to the Court whet oeccurrecd on the 27th
June in which the two accused figured.

4 well about 1.45 on the morning of the 28th June, there was a
Chinamsn came running along Powell Street "agt toward Tanlevy
Avenne: I saw him coming around, and I stopred him and asked him
what was wrong; he pointed for me to go down Dunlevy Avenue,
Horth, and the witness here came up and said"there is something
wrong,"”

MR RUSSELL: How does he know what the Chinaman daid; d4id he spesk
mglish?

0 Did the Chinaman speak English?

A No sir; he pointed to come down, 1 went down there and I savw
three Chinamen, about Eifty yards south of the C,P.R,tracks
coming up Tunlevy Street; them two was carrying a gun apiece
they had a bag, and I questioned them what they had in the

bags : they made no reply, then the two pulled revolvers: ILee Sing
he pointed & revolver at me and he made s move to geot something
out of his pocket,

Q@ Pointed & revolver &t whom?

A He put his hand in his pocket, and I took no chances with him;
There was & revolver right in fromt of my stomach; I ceme down
with my baton and his revolver dropred &nd he seid something in
Jiinese to the other Chinamen and the other Chinaman threw his
revolver in the bushes; we then got into a sorap.

0 VWhich revolver was it was pointed at you; whose was it;

L Tee Sing's*

%@ VWhich is Lee Sing ¢

The stout one.

He had a nickle plated revolver?

P DO =

Yes,
MR KRUNFDY: I will ask to have this revolver markhkd ss Exhibit "A"

for identification,

(Revolver introduced into evidence &nd
marked Exhibit "A" for ldentification)

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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And tho other Chinaman had which revolver?
Thigs one here; blue stecl mmm revolver,

KENNEDY: Ask to have this marked Exhibit "B",

gﬂi

(Introduced in evidence and marked
Exhibit "3B2)
Vhioh revolver was thrown in the bushen?
The blaclk one. Exhibit "B",

aar D

You say one of them made 28 movement?

£

A Lee 8ing he made the first movement. He pulled the revolver
right out of the bag and pointed it at me,

Q@ Just illustrate how he pulled it out and how he di1d it?

I oannot remember whether it was from a hip pocket or from a

pocket on the side that, Ye had his gun right in front, and I

brought my baton down on his arm, As his arm came up I brought

my baton down and the revolver fell out of his hends,

there did the revolver go to?

> O M

It dropred to the ground.

Q@ Did youn find anything on the person of the accused, or wither of
them?

A I didn't search them then, I gmot the two of them handeuffed snd

brought them to the police station, and brought the bags upthere,

F o

Were they earrying anything at the time you approachad them?
R These two wer~ ocarrying & bap each.

Q Have you got the bags?

A Right here.

.

These are the two baga?
A Yes sir,
Q Who wae carrying which?
A I could say that; there were three person all together; the
follow that ren away he waen't earrying anything; these two were
earrying the bags.
Do yot kmow what was found in those bags after they were ppened?
A They were brought to the Foliece Station and opened there was

two tin boxes in one and one tim box in the other,

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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Do you know what was in those tin boxes?
A Suppose opium. Sergesnt Leatherdale he took them, and searched

the Ghinamen.

Q Have you ever seen hoxes similar to these?
A Yem gir.
HR KEWNEDY: I will put in the two boxes as "O" and "D" with the

eontents &8 they stand now,
Did you oren the revolvera?
A I opened the revolvers snd brought them to the Station,
Q Anything in them?
A, Both loaded,
N Have you got those shells heregd

A Yes sir.

o

¥hat calibre were the revolvers?

A Diadn't pay any sttention to that.

Q@ Were they shells similar to these?

A Yes sir,

Q What did you do with the cértridges you got out of the revolvers?
A Sergegnt leatherdale tock them,

— ——mmmme————— QROSE FXAMINAT ION

BY MR RUSEEL:

Q Did you gee anytning of the Chinaman again ik whom you first
gstopred =k on Tunlevy Avenue?

A 1 did not,

Q@ Have you seen anything of him sinee?

A

I would him again if T eaw him?

o

Te game running from the direction of VYater Street?
A T¥Wo, from Westminster Avenue,

Q@ Along whap street?

A TFowell Street,

Q@ Where 4id you meat him?

A Dunlevy Avenue and Powell Street; he was running all exeited,
Q@ Who was with him?

.

Another man by the name of 0'Brien,

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 143 File 1910/58 Attorney General documents.



—-ﬁu

Ie O'Brien a white man?

A Yes sir.

@ Did the white man give any explsnation of why he was chesing these
men?

A Yes. He said that the Chinamsn had told him fo come down as there
wage something wrong down at the wharf,

Q So you gathered from what Jou hesrd from this first Chinaman
that he had been epying somebody else, smnd wanted these people
to fo down and see what he had been spying? And in consequences
of this vou went down towards Dunlevy Avenue,

A Y dia.

Q2 And vou found the two scoused there.

A, I found three there alkogether,

2 And what bveosme of the third person?

A Te pgot away from me --=~he pgot sway in the pushes,

Q Wow wae there anyone handouffed thad morning?

A Yeelsir, These two accused were handonffed togebhex.

Q@ That was the Pirst thing you 412 when you got hold of them?

A Bo: we pot hold of the guns first.

2 Did you know they had guns?

A 4s soon as this Lee Sing Fulled his gun I came down with my baton

on ‘hiﬁ EI‘TH.
Q@ Ie it not a fact that you put the handeuffs on them before there
was any sign of & pun?

A, T0.

e

You handouffed them, that im you put the one set of handouffs on
both men, leaving them one arm fraec?,

A Yesn,

) Had they started away from their grigs before these Tevolvers
wero produced?

A, Wo they were standing right beside the grips.

2

You were in uniform?

A, Yan.

A

when youmeame up with them d4i1d you have any conversation with them

A To: I asked them tp put their grips down hold their hande up.
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@ Did you got smy answer thet you understood?

A Yo,

@ Then you proceeded to arrest them?

A T d4id not have a chanoe to arrest them. This man started to make

a move to put his hands in his pockets I was not going to take
chances with him. He had & gun in his hande, it was hecause he
nhad the gun in his hande that I took my beton and struck him,
@ vas the other man stahding alongside drawing his revolver at the
game time?

A TYes.

2

And he promptly threw it in the bushes?

A Yes.
@ But had he pointed the revolver at you?
A Yea,

2 Wis idea was to get alear of the revolver: +that was evidently
his idea?

A Yes,

Q@ And when you consider the faet thet he got elear of the revolver
which they attempted to point at yom isn't it possible that the
other man had the same idea as you had?

A It is quite pomssible,

Q@ Did they make sny struggly with you at all when you attempted

to handeuff{ them?

-

Certai I"r.]..,h“--l" »
@ Both of them atruggled?

& Yes, Kioked end pushed with their heads, and tried to get away.

Fn

Before you put the handeuffs on them?

A Yes,

Haed you any assistance In putting the handeuffs on themY
I had,

pee

@ Is it not a fact that one of them got away &8 1ittle Pfrom the other?

Yes sir.

g

vhich one was it?

- o

Lee Sing,
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QR He got away?
A The white man went after him, and brought him dback,

I was looking for the three mon,

£2

Who did you leuve in charge?

A There were two other white men came.

2 Vhich of the whito men was it thst went throughk the Chinaman's
pocketa? :

A I don't Imowg

@ You don't know anything about that?

LA This 48 the first I have heard about it.

A

You don't know snythinz about a2 white man taking $150 away from
these men,

AT d4id not heer enything sbout that,

2 These men did not talk “nglish to you?

A No.

Q@ And none of the white men reported to you that they had taken

any money from cither of these Chinamen?

A To.

PADDY RYAN, celled as a witness being first saworn
teatified as follown?t

b e i o o g e »=DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR KERNEDY:

Q@ W%Whet 1s your addwess ir, Ryan?

A The Barmard Cagtle Hotels

Q What is your oscupation?

A I am working for tha B, C, Boiler 'aker,

2 Did you hear the evidence of the lapt withess?
A Yes,

Q@ What have you got to Bay to thet evidence?
A THis evidonce 18 quite correct,
ERPS Sen i D L T - CROSS TXAMINATION
BY MR RUSSEL.

@ Did you see anythdng tha! took place?

A Yes.
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% Hear anything thot was said®

A 1 did not hear everything: There was very much seid,

@ Vhat part did you take in the arrest of thg?gcﬂusaﬂ.

A T took part in going after this Lee Sing snd in recapturing him
twice,

Q@ 7hat lie when lee Sing gol away you went after him, and brought him

in?®

.I'.\. Y&H -
Q Any person assist you in bringing him in?

A I brought him in by myself?

A

And while you were after Lee Sing, "ho was in charge of the

other accused?

A A men by the name of “arason, and a msm who was running & lunch
counter,

Q@ Friends of yours?

A Yas, one of them,

Q@ Which one?

B John Carson,

Whet is his occupation?

A lLaborer and Carvnenter,
Q@ And the other man?
A e runs a lunch counter at the Imperial Hotel,

Q How long wera you with this third man, that is +he mgn whe runs
the lunoch counter?

L He had Just come down when the official blew his whistle,

Q@ Had you mot hin previously?

4 Yes, 1 hed mot him thst ovening. I was in hls company thet evene

ing, and was on my way home,

Did you see this revolverT

A Yes,.

Q@ P44 you ses the one that was thrown in the bushes?

4 Yes I saw the one thaet waa throwm in the bushes.
What do you mean bynthe hushes he threw it down on the sidewalk,

-

I grabbed these two and he grabbed the other man,
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Q@ Was it Lee Sing thet you grabbed?
Yes. . had the 1ittle fellow in my right hand and Lee S3dng in
ny left hand.

8 who first produced & revolver?

A Tee 8ing.

o And how meny sesonds affor he produced his revolver was it that
the other fellow produced hise?

A I gould not sy thet, becsuse he was right close beside me, and

sgx @0sn &8 he fled I knew the other fellow dropped his gun,

l'}

Both runs were produged about the same time?
A T couldn't identify Tee Sing'e gun any more thah the other,
n They wers produced about the pame time?

A Yee slr .

P

And Tee Sing's sun was ¥nocked out of his harnd, and the other

men dropred his about the same time?

A I believe that 18 so,

Q@ 7Did Tes Sing speak to the other man before he got hit with the
ton?

A As moon as Tee Sing got hit he disapearsd; he got away after he w

was hit.

>

mhen d14 he spesk to the other wman?

A Yoo,

¢oL, C. ®, WORSROP, ealled 88 a8 witness being first sworm
tegtified ag follows:-

e e i e e A DIRFCT EXAMINATION

BY MR KENNEDY:
o Your offieisl Position, Colonel?
A Surveyor of Custons.

n Did you have ocession to exemine the eontents of exhibite C and D,

A I 414, sir,
Q what A4id they contain, that is, whai did the large tin box contaiy
A Conteéined a number of small eens of oplum.
Q For instance , looking at it this way, .1 think gou will
recognize the cut on 1%,
A I DID,
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And that contsined opium?

Frepered for smoking,

Have yon in tke exercise of your duty ac ofPicer of Custone
Beized the opium 4n thie ocssge?

[ have, air,

By virtue of your Writ of Ageistence?

Yeos,

That writ i3 mercly your authoriiy?

Certainly,

MR XmNTDY, I went to put thot 4in em an exhidit,

TH® COURT: I suprose there is no objection to the Colonel

taking it bacl apain?

MR KEENEDY, Oh, no.

Thoge wore welzed as being liahle %o Cusntoms?
Belng liable to Customs end seizvure as being smugsled into

(!anada,

HR RUSSELL: fThis writ womld fppe&y to have beon ipsued in Sept

A

A

o

ember 1889,

I believe so,

And 1t would also apresr to bs in vursusnes of Chareter 22
Section 143 of the Revised Statubes of Canesda?

Yes.

You harron to know, of aourse, do you not, thet that Aot heso
been ropesled, snd a new Customs Aet has been subgtituted;

and undar that new Act you have not obtained eny new
authority. You Imow, I presume thet Ting Fdwerd was King of
Great Dritain snd Ireland in 19667

Yes,

And this was 1s~ued when our late snd lamentos Tueen Victorig
was on the throne?

Yos sir,

And yon failed to have that weit renewed, or & new one substituted
when the new Wing took office?

Certodnly I 444,

This quantity of opiur you speak of here was seized or located
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rather, by the Police in the City of *ﬁnnuﬁ?ar » Was it not?

A I believe so? I was instructed by the police that such wae the

case,

Q@ You reweived your knowledge from what the Folice Told you?

A Correst,

2 S0 that so far as your knowledge goes, or information, these
Chinamen, the accused, had this opium on Uanaddén soil, in the
City of Vamocouver?

A Yes,

Q0 Where it vame from or how it easme to be in thelr poseession,
you have no persomal knowledge?

A ¥o,

¥R O, 5. WORSROP: I w6dlad 1like to say that when I opened these
tine #nd looked inside, the eans were all wet, 'The outside
tins wore Vvery much stained, and had evidently been under water.

¥R KENNEDY: You say this Opium wes Reld for seizure, on account of
having been smuggled.

MR RUSSELL: Y6u nedd not suggest his enewer, there is no nectssity
for it.

A I seized these g#oods and had reasonsble grounds for suspicion
that they were smuggled.

Q In defiance of what?

A In defiance of the Acts respeeting Customs.

HR KENUEDY: Put these shells in es Exhibit "E"

MR RUSSTLL: I move for a dismissal of the charge. The charge is
18id under Seetion 117. Ye have no evidence in this case that
the goods were smuggled into Canada at all. ¥e have gimply & sus
pieion , it is the suspicion of the 0fficer of Customs that they
were 8o smuggled , and seting upon what he presumed was his
authority, he compleined and had these goods seized. The only
information we have is whet he saye the FPolieo told him, He
did not elaim thst the Folice told him snything more theh the

volice have given in evidence, #nd that evidence is thet they fou

found these Chinemen in possession of the goods in the City

of Vanecouver.
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Tt may have been that the goods wero smggled, btut there ie nok

evidonce of thet. It mey bo that the accused are guilty of some

offense in conneetion therewith, but there 1s no evidence that
they have been guXlty of smuggling the roods, And so as %o
vring thie metter ¥hthin the language of the section, there

is no evidence that the ameeused knew the goods Were smuggled

nor ean it bo even sugpested thet they were smusgled. Supposing
that some other person smugsled these goods, and had s0ld them to
these Chinemsn, the case would not come within Seetiob 117,
because there has got to be the aetual kmowledge that they were
aetually smgrled goods; and thet evidence has not becn produced
here. I take 1t that the evidence i8 not strong enough to
suetain a sugrestion that the goods are liable to selzure,

Just because Col. Wowsror thought the grods were liable to
gseizure is no proof at all, It hes to be proved that the goods
were actually smugrled, snd he had actually seized them with
definite mowledge thet they were smuggled, I ssk your Worship

for a dismipsal of the pase,

THE COURR, I think there is enoupgh evidence to commit for
trial, A Jury could find on the evidence there,
I commit you both for trial at the next Court of Competont
Jurisdiction.

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and

aoccurate copy of the ssid proceedings.

(8gd) (Harry Tangley.

I hereby certify th-t the foregoing Statement of facts is a true
and correct ocppy of the dcpositions taken before me at the hearin

of the above case.
(Sgdl. A, E. Bull,

Police Nagistrate BHIRINEnofxide

in and for the City of Vancouver
in the Frovinee of British Columbia,
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IBFORHATION ARD COHMPLALRT FOR AR INDICT ABLE OFFENCE,

CANADA ,
Frovinee of British Colunmbia,

¢ity of Vancouver,

THE Informetion and eomplaint of E.E.Robinson of the 8ity
of Vancouver taken this 6th dsy of July iIn the year of our Lord
one thoupand nine dundred end ten, bofore the undersigned, A,1.Bull
58q., 'Olive Hagistrate and one of His Hajeaty's Justices of the
Petige in and for the snid City of Vaneouver, who says thst ai
the aald City of Yencouver on the 27th dsy of June A,D, 1910, Lee
Sing end Lee Lewie while carrying offencive weapons to wit: revolverd
wero unlawfully found with goods liabel to peizure under the law
relating to customs, to wit: 4 ¢ona of opium.
gontrary to the form of the Btatute #n such crse made and provided,

(Sgd) #B,E.Robinson,

Sworn before me the day and yeur first above

mentioned at said City of Vancouver.

{Sgd) A. . Pull,

Folice kagistrate,.

Both sccusedl committed to tske thelir triels

at the next Court of Competent Jurisdiction.

(Spd) A, B, Pully
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STATENMTNT OF THE ACCUSIHD,

CAWADA,

Provinge of British Columbie,
tounty of Vanaouver,
City of Veameouver.
Lee Sing and lLee Lewle stand charged befora the undersigned

A, k. Bull, “fq., Yolice Hagistrate and one of His Majeaty's
Justicoes of the ‘eace in and for thae Jounty aforapaid, this 6th day
of July in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and ten
for that the sald Lee Sing and Leeo Lewie on the 27th day of June
1910 at the City of Yanoouver while carry' ng offencive weapons, to
wit: rovolvers were unlawfully with goods liable to sgizura ander
the law relating to oustoms, to wit: 4 cans of opium] Contrary to

the form of the atature in such case made 2nd provided.

And the said cherge being read to the said lLee Sing and Lee Lewim

and the witnesses for the prosecution, being seversly oxgmined in his
yresence the aaid Lee Sing and Lee Tewle are addressed bty me ae
fnllnwu:;

"Havinge heard the evidence do you wish to say anything in
"answer to the charge? You arc not obliged to say anything unless
you deaire to do so; but whatever you say will be taken dowm in
writing snd may be given in ovidence apainst you at your trial.

"You must clearly understsnd that you have nothing tbhx hope
from any promise of favour and nothing to fery from any threat
+hidh may have been held out ‘o you to induce you to meke any
admigsion or eonfession of your guilt, tut what ever you now aay
may be given in evidence against youn at your trial, notwithstending
such promise 9r threat,"” ¥horeupon the said accused says as fnllnna:;
"Hothing to say”
Taken before me at the City of Vancouver the Any and year first

above mentioned,

(Sgd) A, ¥, Bull,
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POLTIO0OR UOYRTYE

ol

(Pefore A, &, Bull, Taq)

Vancouver B, C, July 8th, 1910,

CANADA

p—_ -

Provinge of British Columbia
gounty of Vaneconver,

0ity of Vanoouvor.

LEE SING AND LEZ LEWIE, charged on the information of =,5,
Robinson, of the City of Vamoouver, on the 6th day of July, 1910
for that the seid LE"” SING snd LEF LIWIE , while carrying
offoneive weapons, to wit: Fevolvers werae unlawfully found with
goods liable to seizure under the 1l relating to custons, to-
wit: Four eases of opium, Contrary %o the form of the statube

in suech case made end provided,
J. K, XFEN:DY, ¥sq, Counsel for the Progecution,
J.A. FUSSELL, Fsq., OCounsel for the Acocused,

darry LANGLZY, “worn as stenographer,

w, A, OUMYOW, Sworn &8 interpreter.

THY COURT: You have the option to be tried beforo me withou® the
intervention of a Jjury, or to remain in eustody or undar bail, a8
the court deceides, %o he tried in the prdinary mamner by the

gcourt having eriminal jurisdiction.
Yup pUsSEL: Preliminary hearing.

¥, 0, KINDHESS, palled ar & witness, bheing first sworr

teatificd as follows, to wit;

BY #RnEERRDT:
o You are a "olice Offigcer in the City of Vangouver?

A Yes sir,
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& Do you know the hwo aceused?

A I 8o,

24 1 want you to relate to the Court what oeourred on the 27th
June in which the two meccused figured.

A Well about 1,45 on the morning of the 28th June, there was a
Chingmsn esme running along Fowell “treet "ast toward Dunlevy
Avenue; 1 saw him coming around, and I stopped him and assked hinm
what was wrong; he pointed for me to go down Dunlevy Avenue,
Torth, and the witness here came up and said"there is something
wrong,"”

MR RUSEELL: How does he Jmow what the Chinamen daid:; did he speak
‘nglish?

2 Did the Chinaman apeak English?

A To sir:; he pointed to come down, I went down there and I savw
three Chinomen, about #ifty yards south of the C,F.R.tracks
coming up Dunlevy Street; them two was carrying a gun apiece
they had a bag, and I questioned them vhat they had in the

bags ; they made no reply, then the two pulled reovolvers: lLee Sing
he pointed & revolver at me and he made s move to get something

out of his pockol.

o

Pointed & revolver &% whom?

A He put his hand in his pocket, and I took no chences with him;
There was 8 revolver right in fromt of my stomach; 1 came down
with my baton and hia revolver dropped &nd he said something in
CHinese to the other Chinaman and the other Chinaman threw his
revolver in the bushes; we then got into a serap.

0 Whieh revolver was it was pointed at you; whoee was it:

L Lee Sing's:

2 Which is Lee Sing ?

A The ptout one.

s

He had a nickle plated rovolver?
A Yes,
MR KRNIHFDY: I will ask to have this revolver markkd as Exhibit "A®

for 1identification,

(Revolver introduced inio evidence and
marked Exhibit "Aw for 1:‘[&1’1?11’13&*:10‘:1]
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And the other Chinamen had whiceh revolver?

it

This one here; blue stecl smE revolver.

KEANEDY: Ask to have this marked Exhibit "B".

ﬁh

(Introduced in evidence and merked
Exhibit "B2)
Which revolver wss thrown in the busghea?
The black one, Exhibit "B",

You say one of them made &8 movement?

- o b O

Lee Sing he made the first movemant., He pulled the revolver
right out of the bag and pointed it at me,
Just illustrate how he vulled 1t out and how he did 1t?

A

A I oannot remember whether it was from a hip pocket or from a
pocket on the side that, He had his gun right in front, and I
brought my baton down on his srm. As his arm came up I brought
my baton down &nd the revolver fell out of his hands.

"here did the revolver go to?

> O M

It dropred to the ground.

o

Did you find snything on the person of the accused, or wither of
them?
A I didn't search them then. I got the two of them handcuffed and _

brought them to the police station, and brought the bags upthere,

i

Were they ecarrying enything at the time you spproached them?

R These two wers carrying & bag each,

o

Heve you got the bags?

=

Right here.

These are the two baga?

2

A Yes sir.

Q@ Who was carrying whigh?

A I could say that; there were three person all together; the

fellow that reén away he wasn't carrying anythéng; these two were
carrying the bage.

Q@ Do yoiu know what was found in those bags after they were ppened?
They were brought to the Folice Station and opened there was

two tin boxes in one and one tim box in the other,
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Do you know what was in those tin boxes?

A Suppose opium, Sergesnt Leatherdale he took them, and searched
the Ghinamen,

Q Have you ever seen boxes similar to these?

A Yes sir.

MR XFENNEDY: I will put in the two boxes as "C" smd "D" with the
contents a8 they stand now,

Q@ Did you open the revolvers?

A I opened the rovolvers snd brought them to the Station,

2 Anything in them?

A, Both loaded,

0 Have you got those shells hereg

Yos pir,

What calibre were the revolvera?

A

Q

A Didn't pay any attention to that,
0 Were they shells similar to these?
A

Yos sir,

D

A Sergegnt leatherdale toock thenm,

SRR AT sy OROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR RUSEEL:

Q Did you pee anytning of the Chinaman again sk whom you first
stopred =k on Junlevy Avenue?

A I 444 not,

Q Have you seen anything of him since?

A I would him again if I saw him3

Q4 He came rﬁnning from the direction of Vater Streot?

A Wo, fron Westminster Avenue,

R Along whapy street?

A Towell Street,

“

Where did you meet him?
A Dunlevy Avenmue end Fowell Street; he was running all excited,
Who was with him?

-

Another man by the name of 0'Brien,
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Is G'Bfien a white man?

A Yes pir,

¢ Did the white man pive any explanation of why he was chasing these
men?

A Yes, !He said that the Chinaman had told him to come down aB there
waa something wrong down at the vharf,

2 So you gathered from wvhat jou heard from this first Chinsmen
that he had been spying somebody else, and wanted these people
to fo down and see What he hsd been spyingd And in consequencas
of this ron went down towarde Tunlovy Averme,

A T ai4,

And you found the two accused there.

o

A, I found three there alfogether,

2@ And what became of the third peraon?

A ¥e got away from me ----he got away in the pushes,

Q@ Wow was there anyone handeuffed that morning?

A Yeseir. These two accused wers handeuffed togehher.

Q@ That was the Pirst thing you 4id when you got hold of them?

A Uo; we got hold of tho gune first.

2 Did you know they had guns?

A Ap soon as this Lee Sing Fulled his gun I came down with my baton
on his arm,

Q@ Ies it not a feet that you put the handeuffs on them before there
was any sign of a pun?

A, To,

Q You hamdeuffed them, that is you put the one set of handeuffs on
both men, leaving them one arm freef?,

A Yen.

Q "ad they started away from their grigs before these revolvers
wore produced?

A, o they were stonding ripght beside the grirps.

Q& You ware in uniform?

A, Yes,

@ When youmesme up with them d4id you have any conversation with them

A To: I asked them tp put theiy grips down hold their hsnds up,
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2 D4id you got any answer thet you understood?

A To,

i ]

Then you proceeded to arregt them?

A I 414 not have a chanee to arrest them. This man sterted to make
a move %0 put his hands in his poecketa I was not going to take
chancer with hin, Ue had & pun in his hands, it was because he

nhad the gun in his hands that I took my baton and struck him.

e

Wag the other men stabding alongside drawing his revolver &t the

setmo time?
A Yes,
Q@ And he prompily threw it 1in the bushes?
A TYes,
Q@ Put had he pointed the revolver at you?
A Yes,

7 His 1dea was to get clear of the rovolver: thaet was evidently
his idea?

A Yes,
And when you consider the faet thst he got olesr of the revolver
which they attempted to point at you ismn't it vossible that the
other man had the came idea as you had?

A 1t is quite poseible,

Q2 Did they make mny strugely with you at all when you attempted
to hendeuff them?

A Cetrtainly .

Q@ Both of them struggled? _

& Yos, Kiocked snd pushed with thoir heads, and tried to get away,

Q@ Eefore you put the handeuffs on them?

A Yes,

Hed you eny sseistance in putting the handeuffs on thenm!

A I haa,

2 Is 4t not a faot that one of them pot away & little Pfrom the othor?

A Yes sir,

Q@ WYhich one was 1it?

A TLee Sing,
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Q@ He pgot away?
A The white man went after him, and brought him back.

1l was lookinz for the three men,

Q Who 444 you lenve in charge?®
A There were twn other white men came.
A Which of the white men was it thet went throughk the Chinsman's

pocketa? 1

A I don't kmowg

@ You don't kmow anything about that?

A Thia 418 the first I have heard about 1it,

0 You don't know snything about & white man taking 3130 away from
these men,

A I 4id not hear anything about that,

Fa

These men 4id not talk “nglish to you?

A No.

Q@ And none of the white men roported to you that they had taken
any money from nither of these Chinamen?

A To,

PADDY RYAN, called ag &8 witnees being firet sworn

testified ap follows?
;;__--_----_-_-_;----;;HDIE?GT EXAMINATION
BY MR KERNEDY:

Q@ Whet is your addmeess Mr, Ryan?

-

The Barmard Castle Hotels

A

Yhat is your occupation?

A I am working for the B, C, Boiler Iaker,

Q2 Did you hear the evidence of the last withess?
A Yes,

Q What have you got to say to thet evidence?

A His evidence is quite correct,

iy e BN ) Eppes CROSS RXAMINATION

BY MR RUSEEL.

Q@ Did you see anything that took place?

A& TYen.
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Hear anything thet wae said”®

1 did not hear everything: There was very much said.
two
¥hat part did you take in the arrest of the/accused,

A I tock part in going after this Lee Sing snd in recepturing him
twice,

Q That ie when Tee Sing got away you went after him, sand brought him

in?

A Yes,

Q Any person assist you in bringing him in?

A I brought him in by myeel£?

Q And while you were after Lee Sing, "ho was in cherge of the
other sccused?

A A man by the name of “Yarson, and s man who was running a lunch
counter,

9 PFriends of youra?

A Yes, one of them,

Q@ Yhich one?

f John Carson,

What is his occupation? e

A lLaborer and Carpenter,

Q@ And the other man?

A He runs a lunch counter at the Imperial Hotel.

Q Mow long were you with this third man, that is the man who runs
the lunch counter?

A He had Just come down when tho official blew his whistle.

@ Had you met hinm prewionsly?

A Yes, 1 had met him that evening. I was in his company that evnn;
ing, and was on my way home,

@ Did you see this revolver?

A Yes,

9 Tdd you sea the onn that was thrown in the bushes?

A Yes I saw the one thst was thrown in the bushes,

What do you mean bynthe bushes he threw it down on the sidewalk,

I grabbed these two and he grabbed the other man,
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Vas it Lee Sing thei you grabbed?
Yes., . hed the little fellow in my right hand and Lee 5ing in
my left hand.

@ Who first produced & revolver®

A Tee Sing.

& And how meny seconds affer he produced his revolver was it that
the other fellow produced his?

A I could not ssy that, beceuse he was right close beside me, and

asx soon 88 he fled I knew the other fellow dropred his gun,

£

Both puns were produced abvout the same time?

A 1 couldn't identify Lee Sing's gun any more that the other,

Q@ They were produced about the same time?

A Yes slr .,

Q And Lee Sing's gun was knocked out of his hand, and the other

man dropred hig about the same time?

A I believe that is so,

@ Did Lee Sing speak to the other man before he got hit with the
baton?

A As soon 88 Lee S8ing got hit he disspeared; he got away after he w

wae hit.

Then did he spesk to the other man?

A Yes.

¢0L., C. E, WORSROP, called sg 8 witness being firet sworn
testified as follows:-

i e e i e e e I EUERT AN AL L ON

BY MR KRENNEDY:

g Your offieial Pogition, Colonel?

A Surveyor of Custonms,.

n Did you heve occasion %o examine the contents of exhibits C and D,
A I aia, sir,

what aid they contain, that is, what did the large tin box contair

e

A Conteined a number of small csns of opium.

Q0 For instance , looking at it this wey, 1 think gou will
recognize the cut on it.

A I DID,
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And thet contsined opium?
Prepared for mmoking,

Have you in the exercise of your dnty as officer of Customs

I have, sir,

By virtue of your Writ of Agnistenca?
Yeon.

That writ is merely your authority?
Certainly,

KfueDY, I want to put thet 4in ag an oxhibit,

5 COURT: I suppose there is no obiection to the ‘olonel

taking it bac again?

RERNEDY, Oh, no.

Those were weized as being liable to Customs?

Being 11able to Customs snd peizurs as being smggled into
Usnada,

RUSSELL: This writ would eprear to have been igepued in Sept

embey 1889

And 4t wonl2 slse spresr to be in pursaance of Chapmter 52

Section 143 of the Revised Statubes of Canada¥

You herren to kmow, of course, do you not, that that kot has
been rapealed, snd a new Customs Act hes been substituted:

and under that new Act you have not obtained any new
authority. You know, I prosume that King Fdward was ¥ing of
Great Dritain and Ireland in 196879

Yes,

4nd this was iscued when onr late snd lamented Queen Vietoris
was on the throne?

Yo gir,

And yon fafled to have that wris renewod, or 2 new one subsiitufed
when the new XTing took offige?

Certainly I aia,

This quantity of opium you speak of here was seized or located
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rather, by the Police in the City a!‘*anauuvur , wag it not?

I believe so) I was instructed by the police that such was the
case. ?

You reweived your kmowledge from what the rolice Ttold you?
Correet.

30 that so far as your knowledge goes, OF information, these
Chinamen, the sccused, had this opium on Uasnaddén soil, in the
ity of Vamoouver?

Yes.

where it wame from or how it eame o bo iIn their possession,

vou have no persomnal knowledge®t

¥o.

¢, @, WORSROP: 1 wodld like to say that when I opened these
tims snd looked inside, The eane were all wet, The outside
t4ns wore Wery much stained, and had avidently been under water.
KFNNEDY: You say this Opium was Reld for seizure, on account of
having been smmggled,

RUSSELL: You nedd not suggest hls snswer, there 1s no nectseity
for it.

I soized these @oods and had reasonable prounds for suspicion
that they were smuggled,

In defiance of what?

In defiance of the Acts respeeting Customs.

XENNZDY: Put these shelle in ss Exhibit "B"

: RUSSTLL: I move for & digpmispsl of the charge. The cherpe ip

18idé under Section 117, We have no evidenee 1n this case thet

the goods ware smuggled into Canada at all, ¥e have simply 8 sus
picion , it is the sugpicion of the gffiger of Customs that they
were 8o smuggled , and acting wupon what he presumed was his
aunthority, he ecomplained and had these goods seiged, The only
information we have 1s what he aays the Folice t0ld him., He

d14 not elaim that tho Foliee told him anything moxe thah the
volice have given in svidence, ond that ovidence is t+het they fou
pouna these Chinemen in possession of the goods in the Uity

of Vancouver,
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It may have been that the goodm were smggled, but there is nok

evidonce of thet, It mey be that the accused are gmuilty of some

offense in conneetion therewith, but there is no evidence that
they have been guklty of smuggling the poods, And so ag to
brine this matter ¥hthin the language of the section, there

18 no evidence that the aceused knew the goods were smuggled

nor ean it be even suggested thet they were smusgled. Supyposing
that some other person smugsled these goods, &nd had sold them to
these Chinsmen, the case would not come within Seetiob 117,
because there has mot to be the actual kmowledge that they were
actnally smggled goods; and thot evidence has not becn produced
here., 1 take it thét the evidence i8 not strong enough to
sustsin a sugrestion thet the goods are liable to seizure,

Tust because Col. Worsror thought the gods were liabdle to
seizure is no proof at all, It has to be proved thet the goods
were actuslly smugrled, snd he had actuelly seized them with
definite Imowledge thrt they were smuggled, I ask your Worship

for a dismissal of the pase,

PHT GOURB, I think there is enough evidence to commit for
trial. A Jury could find on the evidence there,
I commit you both for trial at the next Court of Competont
Jurisdiction,

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and

accurate copy of the srid proceedings.

(8gd) (Harry Langley.

I hereby eertify th-t the foregoing Statement of facts is a true
and correct oppy of tho depositions taken before me at the hearing
of the ahove case.

(S8gd). A. E., BEmll,
Police Magistrate JnEpmnmnefxHis

in and for the City of Vancouver

in the Frovinee of British Columbia,
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INFORMATION AND COMPLAINT FOR AN INDICTABLE OFFENCE.

CANADA,
Provinee of British Columbia,

City of Vancouver.

THE Information and complaint of K.E.Robinson of the @ity
of Vancouver taken this 6th day of July in the year of our Lord
one thousand nine hundred and temn, before the undersigned, A.X.Bull
| Esq., Polige Hagistrate end one of His lajesty's Justises of the
Peace in and for the said City of Vancouver, who says thet at
the said City of Yancouver on the 27th dey of June A.D. 1910, Lee
Sing end Lee Lewie while carrying offencive weapons to wit:' revolvers
were unlawfully found with goods liabel to seizure under the law
relating to customs, to wit: 4 cans of opium.
Contrary to the form of the Btatute dn such case made and provided.

(Sgd) R,E.Robinson.

Sworn before me the dey and year first above

mentioned at gaid City of Vancouver.

(Sgd). A. E, Buil,
Folice Hagistrate.

Both secuged comuitted to teke their triels

at the next Court of Competent Jurisdietion.

(sgd) _A. E. Bulla

o
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' STATEMENT OF THE ACCUSED.

‘ CANADA,
Province of british Columbisz,

! County of Vancouver,

ity of Vancouver,

Lee Sing and Lee Lewie stand charged before the undersigned

| A,%.Bull, Esq., Folice lagistrate and one of His Najesty's
Justices of the Feace in and for the County aforesaid, this 6th day
of July in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred asnd ten
for that the said Lee Sing and Lee Lewle on the 27th day of June
1910 at the City of "aneouver while carrying offeneive weapons, to
wit: revolvers were unlawfully with goods liable to seizure under

the law relating to customs, to wit: 4 cans of opimumi Contrary to

the form of the stature in such case made and provided.

And the said charge being read to the said Lee Sing and Lee Lewim
and the witnesses for the prosecution, being severely examined in his
presence the said Lee Sing and Lee Lewie are addressed by me as
follows :=
"Having heard the evidence do you wish to say anything in
"angwer to the charge? You are not obliged to say anything unless
you degire to do so; but whatever you say will be taken down in
writing and may be given in evidence against you at your trial.
"You must clearly understend that you have nothing thm hope
from any promise of favour and nothing to fear from any threat
whieh may have been held out fto you to induce you to make any
| admission or confession of your guilt, but what ever you now say
| may be given in evidence against you at your triel, notwithstanding
| such promise or threat." Whereupon the said accused says as follows:-
"Hothing to say"
Teken befors me at the City of Vancouver the day and year first
above mentioned.

(Sgd) A, E, Bull,
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(Before A. E. Bull, Eaq)

Vancouver B, C, July 8th, 1910,

CAWADA
Provinece of British Columbia
County of Vancouver,

City of Vaneouver,

LEE SING AND LEE LEWIE, charged on the information of E, k.
Robinson, of the City of Vancouver, on the 6th day of July, 1910
for that the said LEE SING and LEE LEWIE , while carrying
offeneive weapons, to wit: Revolvers were unlawfully found with
goods lisble to seizure under the law relating to eustoms, to-
wit: TFour céses of opium. Contrary to the form of the Statute

in such case made and provided,

- J. E. EENNEDY, Esq, Counsel for the Prosecution,

J.A. RUSSELL, Esq., Counsel for the Accused.

Harry LANGLEY, Swornm as stenographer.

W. A, CUMYOW, Sworn as interpreter.

THE COURT: You have the option to be tried before me withou¥ the
intervention of a jury, or to remain in custody or under bail, as
the court decides, to be tried in the ordinary mamner by the

court having eriminal Jurisdietion.
KR RUSSEL: Freliminary hearing.

P, C. KINDHESS, called as 8 witness, being first sworm

testified as followas, to wit;

--------------------------- DIRECT EXAMINA®ION
BY samEERLEEDY :
You are a FPolice Officer in the City of Vancouver?

A Yes sir.

iy
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Q Do you Imow the fwo accusged?

4. &40,

Q@ I want you to relate to the Lourt what oceurred on the 27th
June in which the two accused figured.

A Well about 1l.4f on the morning of the 28th June, there was a
Chinamen ceme running alomg Powell Street Tast toward Dunlevy
Avenue; I saw him coming around, and I stopred him and asked him
what was wrong; he pointed for me to go down Dunlevy Avenue,
North, and the witness here csme up and said"there is something
wrong,”

IR RUSSELL: How does he know what the Ghinaman dsid; did he spesk
English?

Did the Chinaman speak English?

A Yo sir; he pointed to come down. I went down there and I saw
three Chinamen, about $ifty yards south of the C.P.R.tracks
coming up Dunlevy Street; them two was carrying a gun apiece
they had a bag, and I questioned them what they had in the

bags ; they made no reply, then the two pulled revolvers: Iee Sing
he pointed & revolver at me and he made s move to get something
out of his pockel.

2 Fointed a revolver at whom?

A He put his hand in his pocket, and I took no chances with him:
There was a revolver right in fromt of my stomach; I came down
with my baton and his revolver dropped and he said something in
Cliinese to the other Chinaman and the other Chinaman threw his
revolver in the bushes; we then got into a serap.

8 Which revolver was it was pointed at you; whose was it:

A Tee Sing's*

Whieh is Lee Sing 2

The stout one.

He had a nickle plated revolver?

Yes.

ﬁf"&:ﬂhﬂ

BINEDY: I will ask to have this revolver markhd as Exhibit "Av

for identifiesation,

(Revolver introduced into evidence and
marked Exhibit ™A™ for identification)
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And the other Chinaman had whieh revolver?
This one here; Dblue steel smm revolver.
BR KENUEDY: Ask to have this marked Exhibit LA
(Introduced in evidence and merked

Exhibit "BP)

Q@ Which revolver was thrown in the bushes?

& The black one. Exhibit "B",

@ 1iou say one of them made a movement?

A Les Sing he made the first movemsnt. THe pulled the revolver
right out of the bag and pointed it at me.

Q Just illustrate how he pulled it out and how he aid 4it?
I cannot remember whether it was from a hip pocket or from a
pocket on the side that, Ye had his gun right in front, and I
brought my baton down on his arm. As his srm came up I brought

& my baton down and the revolver fell out of his hends,

@ Where did the revolver go to?

A It dropred to the ground.

R Did you find anything on the person of the accused, or wfther of
them?

A I didn't search them then. I got the two of them handeuffed and
brought them to the police station, snd brought the bags upthere,

Q@ Were they carrying anything &t the time you approached them?

R These two Were carrying a bag each,

Q Have you got the bags?

A Right hers.

@ These are the two bags?

A Yes sir,

Q@ Who was carrying which?

A I could say that; there were three person all together; the

fellow that ran away he wasn't carrying anythéng; these two were
carrying the bags,

Q@ Do you know what was found in those bags after they were ppened?

A They were brought to the Foliece Station and opened there was

two tin boxes in one and one tim box in the other,

—
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Do you know what was in those tin boxes?

Suppose opium. Sergesnt Leatherdale he took them, and searched
the Ghinsmen.

Have you ever seen boxes similar to these?

Yes sir,

KENNEDY: I will put in the two boxes as "C" and "D" with the
contents as they stand now,

Did you open the revolvers®?

I opened the revolvers and brought them to the Station,
Anything in them?

Both loaded.

Have you got those shells hereg

Yes sir,

What calibre were the revolvers?

Didn't pay any attention to that,

Were they shells similar to these?

Yes sir,

What did you do with the cartridges you got out of the revolvers?
Sergegnt leatherdale took them,

———————— —— =——=- QROS3 EXANINATION

¥R RUSSEL:

Did you see anytning of the Chinaman again Zk=k whom you first
stopred mk on Dunlevy Avenue?

I did mnot.

Have you seen anything of him since?

I would him again if I saw him}

He came running from the direetion of wWater Street?

Fo, fron Westminster Avenue,

Along whay street?

Fowell Street,

Where did you meet him?

Dunlevy Avenue and Powell Street: he was running all exeited,
Who was with him?

Another man by the name of O"Brien.
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A,

Is O'Brien a white man?

Yos sir,

Did the white man give any explanation of why he was chasing these
men?

Yeg, He said that the Chinaman had told him to come down as there
was something wrong down at the wharf,

S0 you gathered from what }ou heard from this first Chinaman

that he had been spying somebody else, and wented these people

to go down and see what he had been spying? -And in eonsequence
of this you went down towards Dunlevy Avenue,

I dia,

And you found the two accused there.

I found three there alkogether,

And what became of the third person?

He got away from me ----he got away in the dushes.

Now was there anyone handcuffed thébd morning?

Yesgsir. These two accused were handcuffed togehher.

That was the first thing you did when you got hold of them?

Ho; we got hold of the puns first.

Did you know they had gune?

48 soon &s this Lee Sing Pulled his gun I came down with my baton
on his arm.

Is it not a faet thet you put the handeuffs on them before there
wWas any 8ign of a gun?

o,

You handcuffed them, thet is you put the one set of handeuffs on
both men, le2ving them one arm free?,

Yes,

Had they started away from their grigs before these revolvers
were produced?

No they were standing right beside the grips.

You were in uniform?

Yes,

When youmeame up with them did you have any conversation with them

No: I asked them tp put their grips down hold their hands up.
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9 Did you get any answer thet you understood?

A TNo.,

Q@ Then you proceeded to arrest them?

A I did not have a chance to arrest them. This man started to make

& move to put his hands in his poeckets I was not going to take
chances with him, He had a gun in his hands, it was because he
nhad the gun in his hands thet I took my baton and struek him,

Q@ Was the other man stahding alongside drawing his revolver at the

seme time?

Yes.

And he promptly threw it in the bushes?

Yes.

But hed he pointed-the revolver at you?

Yes,

2 koo bk a2 -

His idea was to get clear of the revolver: +that was evidently

his idea?

b

Yes,

R And when you consider the fact thet he got clesr of the revolver
which they attempted to point at you isn't it possible that the
other mén had the same idea as you had?

A It is quite possibdble,

® Did they make any strugsly with you at all when you attempted
to hendcuff them?
A Cextainly .
§ Both of them atruggled?
f Yes, Kicked and pushed with their heads, and tried to get away.
@ Before you put the handeuffs on them?
A Yes,
Hed you any essistance in putting the handcuffs on them?
A T had,
8 Is it not a fact that one of them got away a 1little from the other?
A Yes sir.
8@ Which one was it?
A Tee Sing,
L
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Q9 He.got away?
A The white man went after him, ‘and brought him baek.
1 was looking for the three men;
@ Who did you lesve in charge?
A There were two other white men came.
Which of the white men was it that went thHrouchk the Chinaman's
pockets?
I don't knowg
You don't Imow anything about that?
This is the first I have heard about it.

You don't know anything ebvout @ white man taking ‘$130 ‘away from

£ b D b

these men,
A I did not hear anything abhout that.
q These men did not talk “nglish to you?
To.

b

Q And none of the.white men reported to you that they had taken

any money. from either of these Chinamen?

A No,

PADDY RYAN, ealled as a witness being first sworn
testified as follows®

e s e i e s e e s DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR EENVEDY:

? What is your addeess ¥r, Ryan?

A The Barmard Gastle Hotels

Q. What is your oceupation?

Al am working for the B, 0. Boiler Naker,

Q: Did.you hear the evidence-of the lust withess?
& Yes.,

Q- What have you got to say«té thet evidence?

4, Higevidence is quite correct,

- et s A e e CRCSS EXAMINATION

BY MR RUSSEL.
Q@ Did you see anything that tookplace?

;‘1 YEB.
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o THear anything thot was said?
A T did not hesr everything: There was very much said,
% What part did you take in the arrest of thz?gccuseﬂ.
A T took'part in going after this Lee Sing end in recapturing him
twice.
A T™iat 18 when Lee Sing got 'away you went after him, and brought him
{ in®
A Yes,
Q@ 4Any person aszsist you in bringing him in?
A T brought him in by myself?
9 /And while you were after Lee Sing, Who was in c¢harge of the
other accused?
A A men by the name of Yarson, end & man who was running a lunch
counter,
2 Q2 MPriends of yours?
A Yee, one of them,
8 Which one?

R John Carson.

M

What is his oceupation?
A Laborer -and Carpenter,

2w Q@ And the other man?
A

He runs a lunch counter at the Imperial Totel.

£

How long were you with this third man, that is the man who runs
the lunch counter?

A He had just come down when the official blew his whistle,

Q Had vou met him prewiously?

A 7Yes, ! had met him that evening. I was in his company that even-

ing, and was on my way home.

0 Did you see this revolver?
A TYes,
aeg n Did you see the one that was thrown in the bushes?

4 Yes I saw the one thet was thrown in the bushes,

. i S 1 4 o 1
What do you mean bynthe bushes he threw it down on the sidewsalk,

I grabbed these two and he grabbed the other man,

=il o
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R Was it Lee Sing thet you grabbed?
4 Yese 1 had the little fellow in my right hand 2nd Lee Sing in
my left hand.

E 3 f Who first produced & revolverf
Lee 8ing,
R And how meny seconds sfter he produced his revolver was it that

the, other fellow produced his?
& Tieould not sey that; beceuse he was richt close beside me, 2nd
8sx 800n 88 he fled I knew the other fellow dropred his gun,
Both puns were produced about, the same time?
I'coukdn't identify Lee Sing's gun any more thah the other,

They were produced about the same time?

= o = a2

Tes sir. ,
Q And Lee Sing's gun was knocked,out of his hand, snd the other
man dropred his about the same time?
i A I believe that is so,
R Did Lee Sing speak to the other man before he got hit with the
baton?
A As soon 88 Lee Sing got hit he disapeared; he got away after he w
was hit,;

0 "Then did he spesk to the othar man?

4 Tes,

OL. C. ©. WORSROP, called 85 & witness being first sworn
' testified as follows:~
----------------------- -~DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR KENNEDY:
Q@ Your offiecial Fosition, Colonel?
A Surveyor of Customs,
8 Did you have oceesion to exemine the econtents of exhibits C and D,
A I-did, six,
2 what did they contain, that is, what did the large tin box contain
A Contained a number of small cans of opium,
@ For instance , looking at 1t this way, 1 think you will

recognize the cut on it,

i ]

I DID,

g
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2

And that contained opium?

A Prepared for smoking,

42

Have you in the exercige of your duty as officer of Customs
Seized the opium in this case?.
A& TI/have, sir.
By virtue of your Writ of Assistance?
4 Yes.
Q That writvis merely your authority?
4 Certsinly,
MR RENNEDY, I want to put thet inas sn exhibit)
THE COURT: I suppose theére ds mo obiection to the Colonel
' taking it back againf?
MR KERNEDY, 'Ok, mo.
7 Those were meized as being liable to Customs?
A Being liable to Customs end seizure as being smigpled into
Canada,
HR RUSSELL:  %his writ would sppear to have been issued in Sept-
smbexr 1889,
2 IFheldeve =o,
Q2 £nd it would also aprear to be in pursuance of Charzter 32
Section 143 of the Revised Statubes of Canada®
4. Yes,

&2

You hapren to know, of course, do you not, that that Aet has

been repealed, and a mew Customs Act has bLeen substituted;

and nnder that new Act you have not obtained any new

authority. You know, I presume, thet King Edward was Xing of

Great Drifain and Ireland in 1996%

A Yes.

2 And this was isgued when our late send. lamented Oueen - Viectoria
was on the throne?

A Yes.sir,

9 And youw failed to have that writ renewed, or & new one substituted

when the new Xing took office?

4 Certainly I did,

o ]

Thig guantity of opium you speak of here was seized or locsted
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rather, by the Police in the City of Eancou?er » Wag it not?
A I believe soy I was instructed by the police that ‘such was the
case.
Q@ You rewelved your kmowledge from what the Folice %Told gou?
A& Correst.
R So that so far as your knowledge goes, or information, these
Chinamen, the accused, had this opium on Cénaddén soil, in the
City of Vamoouver?
A Yes.
@ Where 1t vame from or how it eame %0 Dbe in their possession,
D 7H you have no persomnal knowledge?
¥o,
¥R C, E, WORSROP: I Wolld like to say thet when I opened these

b

tims and looked inside, the sane were &ll wet. The outside
tins were very much stained, snd had evidently been under water.
) . MR KENNEDY: You say this Opium was held for seizure, on account of
having been smuggled.
MR RUSSELL: - ¥YOu medd mot suggest his enswer, there is no nectssity
for it.
A I seized these goods and had ressonsLle grounds for suspicion
that they were smuggled.

-

D In defiance of what

)

A In defiance of the Actes respecting Customs.

HR EENNEDY: ZPut these ahel]s_in ag Exhibit "E"

MR RUSSELL: I move for a dismissal of the charge. The charge is
laid under Section 117. We have no evidence in this case that
the goods were smuggled into Canada a% all, We have simply a sus
picion , it is the suspicion of the 0fficer of Customs that they
were so smuggled , and acting upon what he presumed wase his
suthority, he complained and had these goods seized, The only
informetion we have is what he says the Folice told him, He
aid not elaim thet the Foliee. told him asnything more that the

police have given in evidence, &nd that evidence is thet they fou

found these Chinamen in possession of the goods in the City

of Vancouver,
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It may have been that the goodsm were smuggled, but there is nox

evidence of thet, It may be that the accused are guilty of some

offenee in connection therewith, but there is no evidence that
they have been guklty of smuggling the poods, And so as to
bring this matter ¥Whthin the language of the section, there

iz no evidence that the scecused knew the goods were smuggled

nor can it be even suggested thaet they were smuggled. Supposing
that some other person smuggled these goods, and had so0ld them to
these Chinsmmn, the case would not come within Sectiod 117,
because there has got to be the actual knowledge thet they were
actually smggled goods; and thet evidence has not been produced
here, I take it thé&t the evidence iA not strong enough to
sustain a sugpestion that the goods are liable to seizure,

Just because Col, Worsror thought the grods were liable to
selzpre is no proof at gll., It has to be proved thet the goods
were actually smugrled, 2nd he had actuslly seized them with
definite knowledge that they were smuggled, I ask your Worship

for a diamisssl of the msase,

THE COURR, I think there is enough evidence to commit for
trial., A Jury could find on the evidence there.
I commit you both for trial at the next Court of Competent
Jurisdietion,

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and

accurate copy of the ssid proceedings.

(Sgd) (Harry ILangley.

I hereby certify thrt the foregoing Statement of facts is a true
and correct cppy of the depositions taken before me at the hearing
of the above case.

Police Magistrate ppipsnenefxHis

in and for the City of Vancouver

in the Provinee of British Columbia,
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